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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 2:10 PM
To: 'ben sosconsulting.us'
Subject: RE: Amendment request for Trove's C-108 on its WLC South Fed SWD No.1...

Ben, 
 
Yes, the amendment request for the WLC South Fed SWD No.1 is fine for now, but in the future for public notices please 
indicate an expected maximum rate as per 19.15.26.8 C. (1)(c) NMAC.   
 
Best, 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3477 

 
 

From: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us>  
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 12:04 PM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: Amendment request for Trove's C‐108 on its WLC South Fed SWD No.1... 

 
Dylan, 
 
Thanks for the email – you say towards the end, “future…” 
 
So are these good for now?  I have no problem inserting an expected rate – just have never been in the habit since OCD has no rules relating to 
rate. 
 
Thanks, 
Ben 
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Visit us on the web at www.sosconsulting.us! 
 
This electronic message and all attachments are confidential, and are intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed;  information may also be legally privileged.  This transmission is sent in trust for the sole purpose of 
delivery to the intended recipient.  If you have received this transmission in error, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this transmission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must delete this message and any copy of it (in any form) without disclosing it.  If this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission, or by calling SOS Consulting, LLC. 
903-488-9850.  Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
 

From: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> On Behalf Of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 12:46 PM 
To: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us> 
Cc: Ames, Eric, EMNRD <Eric.Ames@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Amendment request for Trove's C‐108 on its WLC South Fed SWD No.1... 

 
Mr. Stone,   
 
While I have posted the previously submitted documentation to the administrative record, no decision on the 
documents status was reached.  Further review of the material has brought an issue to light: 
with regards to the legal  notice for both wells published in the Hobbs Daily News‐Sun on January 25, 2020, the notice 
did not state the  expected maximum injection rate. You will note that within 19.15.26.8 C. (1)(c) NMAC, it is clearly 
stated that maximum expected injection rates must be included in the public notice.  
 
Therefore, in the future please indicate an expected maximum injection rate for SWD wells in the public notice.  Failure 
to do so will result in the applications dismissal. 
 
Thanks and let me know if you have any additional questions, 
 
Regards, 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3477 

 
 

From: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 3:14 PM 
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To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Amendment request for Trove's C‐108 on its WLC South Fed SWD No.1... 

 
Sorry – I do have the affidavits for both… whet ahead and attached here. 
 
Thanks, 
Ben 
 

Visit us on the web at www.sosconsulting.us! 
 
This electronic message and all attachments are confidential, and are intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed;  information may also be legally privileged.  This transmission is sent in trust for the sole purpose of 
delivery to the intended recipient.  If you have received this transmission in error, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this transmission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must delete this message and any copy of it (in any form) without disclosing it.  If this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission, or by calling SOS Consulting, LLC. 
903-488-9850.  Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
 

From: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> On Behalf Of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 3:19 PM 
To: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us> 
Subject: RE: Amendment request for Trove's C‐108 on its WLC South Fed SWD No.1... 

 
Ben, 
 
I have updated the files for the WLC South Fed SWD No.1 and the WLC South Fed SWD No.3 Trove applications.   
 
No additional documentation will be necessary for these applications at this time.  
 
Regards,  
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3477 

 
 

From: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us>  
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 1:40 PM 
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To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Amendment request for Trove's C‐108 on its WLC South Fed SWD No.1... 

 
Please see the attachment to support our request to adjust the subject location. 
 
Please let me know if additional information is necessary. 
 
Thank you, 
Ben 
 

Visit us on the web at www.sosconsulting.us! 
 
This electronic message and all attachments are confidential, and are intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed;  information may also be legally privileged.  This transmission is sent in trust for the sole purpose of 
delivery to the intended recipient.  If you have received this transmission in error, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this transmission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must delete this message and any copy of it (in any form) without disclosing it.  If this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission, or by calling SOS Consulting, LLC. 
903-488-9850.  Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
 


